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From: Eva Paul

To: David Vokey

Cc: patrick.kramers@ec.gc.ca; tim.morton@ec.gc.ca; Jim Currie; Karyn Lewis; Vivian Park;
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: Re: Response to Eva Paul"s queries

Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 6:42:03 AM

Hi Dave,

Thank you for your response and the clarification on the discharge. Please proceed as planned.

Regards,

FEva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100

Igaluit, NU XO0A OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-975-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> David Vokey <dvokey@elginmining.com> 8/31/2012 3:43 PM >>>
Hi Eva:

Attached is a response to your queries regarding the proposed discharge from the Lupin tailings
pond 2.

If you have any other questions, feel free to contact me at your convenience.
Regards,

Dave.

David Vokey

Interim Site Manager

Health, Safety, and Environment
Elgin Mining Inc.

Lupin Mine, NU

Office: (778) 372-3272
www.elginmining.com



mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

mailto:dvokey@elginmining.com

mailto:patrick.kramers@ec.gc.ca

mailto:tim.morton@ec.gc.ca

mailto:jcurrie@elginmining.com

mailto:klewis@elginmining.com

mailto:vpark@elginmining.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

http://www.elginmining.com/



